

From: Bryan Houlette

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: October 30, 2009

Subject: FCC File No. 0316-EX-PL-2009

---

Message:

Mr. Ghaffari,

I have coordinated with the SBE volunteer coordinator Warren Reeves of the El Paso, TX office. We have answered many questions and he has agreed to send me a coordination consent letter (hard copy). He has sent me the following email message below.

If you need a copy of original letter, please provide me an address to submit.

Thanks,

Randy Rankin

Invertix Corporation Site Manager

From Warren Reeves:

I'll mail a formal letter later today... your request is coordinated locally and granted, subject to immediate frequency map changes or deletions if or when broadcasters experience interference.

Warren T. Reeves

Ho Tah Say, LLC

4003 Santa Anita Drive

El Paso, TX 79902

(915) 351-0591 fax, msg

(915) 309-3377 mobile